TRANSCANADA CORP Form 6-K March 04, 2013

# SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549

#### FORM 6-K

Report of Foreign Private Issuer

Pursuant to Rule 13a-16 or 15d-16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

For the month of March 2013 Commission File No. 1-31690

TransCanada Corporation (Translation of Registrant's Name into English)

450 – 1 Street S.W., Calgary, Alberta, T2P 5H1, Canada (Address of Principal Executive Offices)

Indicate by	check mark	whether the	registrant	files or	will file	annual	reports	under	cover	of Form	20-F	or Form	40-F

Form 20-F " Form 40-F þ

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is submitting the Form 6-K in paper as permitted by Regulation S-T Rule 101(b)(1): "

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is submitting the Form 6-K in paper as permitted by Regulation S-T Rule 101(b)(7): "

Exhibit 99.1 to this report, furnished on Form 6-K, is furnished, not filed, and will not be incorporated by reference into any registration statement filed by the registrant under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

### Edgar Filing: TRANSCANADA CORP - Form 6-K

#### **SIGNATURES**

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Date: March 1, 2013

### TRANSCANADA CORPORATION

By: /s/ Christine R. Johnston

Christine R. Johnston

Vice-President and Corporate Secretary

#### Edgar Filing: TRANSCANADA CORP - Form 6-K

#### **EXHIBIT INDEX**

99.1 A copy of the registrant's News Release dated March 1, 2013.

## **Reporting Owners**

Reporting Owner Name / Address Relationships

Director 10% Owner Officer Other

STANFIELD OLIVER R 550 MERIDIAN AVE. SAN JOSE, CA 95126

Executive VP and CFO

### **Signatures**

/s/ Oliver R. O9/25/2007 Stanfield

\*\*Signature of Date
Reporting Person

# **Explanation of Responses:**

- \* If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, see Instruction 4(b)(v).
- \*\* Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).
- (1) This trade was executed pursuant to a Rule 10b5-1 trading plan that was adopted on August 16, 2007, relating to an Individual Retirement Account of the Reporting Person.
- (2) These shares are held by the Stanfield Family Trust UDT February 2, 2001, of which the Reporting Person and his spouse serve as co-trustees.
- (3) These shares are held by the Reporting Person's spouse.

Note: File three copies of this Form, one of which must be manually signed. If space is insufficient, *see* Instruction 6 for procedure. Potential persons who are to respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays a currently valid OMB number.

Reporting Owners 3

<sup>=&</sup>quot;center">(A)(D)Date ExercisableExpiration DateTitleAmount or Number of Shares